From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 2/3/2014 1:01:17 PM

To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac(@cpuc.ca.gov); eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov);
terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: SF - Explosive Device Report

Over!

----- Original Message -----
From:‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 12:56 PM

To:|Redacted BAR GAS Update
Subject: RE: SF - Explosive Device Report

It has been determined that the containers are filled with some sort of liquid and non-explosive. The SFFD will
have their HazMat team test and dispose of the substance. PG&E was released at 1250.

‘ Redacted ‘

----- Original Message-----
From{Redacted |

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 12:33 PM

To: BAR GAS Update
Subject: SF - Explosive Device Report

We have SFFD and SFPD established an Incident Command due to a report of a possible explosive device near a
gas meter set. The address is a 4 metered building. Area is evacuated and we have PG&E
representatives at the IC for support. The device is currently awaiting bomb squad exray. We have a gas shutdown
plan in hand if needed.

Redacted
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